From: Denis Riordan

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Steve Berlin; Richard Superfine

Subject: Fw: Scan from DWM BES Plumbing Inspection E

Mr. Superfine,

| did report to Mr Berlin on 8/30/19,

Please see the attachment it has the Certificate from the presentation i did for the NIAPBA on
9/20/19 and attending the ASSE Annual Meeting in Reno Nv.

| did not receive any additional that any other attendee did received at the Presentation. | am
the Chapter President for the ASSE lllinois chapter they will reimburse me up to 1,200 dollars
for my travel expenses. | did not receive any additional benefits at the ASSE meeting that was
giving to other attendees.

| hope this meets my responsibility of the follow report .

Thank you

Denis E. Riordan
Plumbing Inspector In Charge
City of Chicago Department of Water Management



The Northern lllinois Chapter
of the ABPA is hosting a

CROSS CONNECTION
CONTINUING
EDUCATION EDUCATION DAY

This Cross-Connection Educat/on Day is excellent for Plumbers,
Water Operators, CCCDI Inspectors, and Plumbing lnspectors.

ABPA

Date: AGENDA
September 20, 2019 7.00amto815am  Registration : :
830am to 9:15am George Swietczak — License Law and Venting
Location: 915amto 10:00am  Tom Mach—CCRA Stem/ Smart Tech in Cross Connection Control
i : 10:.00amto 10:15am BREAK
Medlna_h Shnnf-)rs 10:15amto 11:15am  Tylor Peck — Syncta - Online Backflow Testing Software
550 Shriners Drive 11:15am to 12.00pm  Denis Riordan — City of Chicago Backflow Program
Addison, IL6010 12:00pmto 1:00pm  LUNCH -PROVIDED
1:00 pm to 1:45 pm Bill Woehlke — ACV and Backflows
Cost: 1:45 pm to 2:30 pm Josh Goeden — Sentry Plus Alert System
' 230pmto2:45pm  BREAK .
$120 for non ABPA Members 2:45pmto3:30pm  Vendor Presentations, all Vendors
$85 for all Current ABPAMembers  3:30pmto 345pm ~ Questions, all Presenters

6 CEU Certificates Given

C A | #750-055-51
R ES E RVE YO U R - pprOVI?xpires 3/10/21

IEPA# 14289
S P O T T O D A Y State Inspector to be in attendance for State Hours

To register, fax or email the lower portion of this registration form to: Please Check One:
fax (847) 836-9455 it rick@test: .net
ax (847) | email rick@testgauge.ne E] $120 Non Members
Deadline for Registration is September 15, 2019 - No Refunds After Deadline [j $85 ABPA Members
Name:
Address:
t:_ify: State: o Zip Code: o
Phone: o License # CheckOne: __ plumber
Payment Type: DV]Sa D l_:|Check* - ] Water Operator
CC#: Exp. Date: *If paying by check, please make
- . check out to NIABPA and mail to:
CVV#: Billing Zip Code: Rick Marvel, Treasurer - NIABPA
1610 Royal Oak Lane
S_igiature: Lake In The Hills, IL

NORTHERN ILLINOIS ABPA CHAPTER
Mike Body, President Rick Marvel, Treasurer NIAPBA

(224) 627-4380 (224) 628-8724




NORTHERN ILLINOIS CHAPTER OF THE
AMERICAN BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSOCIATION

THIS CERTIFIES THAT
Denis Riordan

058-197127
has attended the Cross Connection Education Day Held

September 20, 2019

Held at Medinah Shriners
Iicensed Plumbers and Plumbing Inspectors earned 6 CEU credits belonging to that training achievement given under the Course # 750-055-51

Licensed Water Operators earned GCEU credits belonging fo that training achievement given under IEPA #14289

Michael Body

Plumber of Record Michael Body
President




SILVER LEGACY RESORT CASINO
407 NORTH VIRGINIA STREET

RENO NV 89501
800/687-8733

DENIS RIORDAN

11419 S. HOMAN

09/26/2019
10:23 AM

CI: OL137496
CO: GAl133548

Wing/Room 1246

No Party 1

Fol ID 437296362722 Conf No NRYTH
Page 1 09/26/2019 10:23 AM
Arrival 09/22/2019

Departure 09/26/2019

Bill Code

Group ISTAPMO

$ CHARGES 3

34.05

70.00

79.45-

34.05

70.00

34.05

70.00

34.05

70.00

CHICAGO IL 60655

Thank you for staying with us
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION

09/22/2019 437299100437 $30+4.05 TX PER DAY
RESORT FEE

09/22/2019 437299100438 CITY OF RENO
TOURISM SURCHARGE

09/22/2019 437299101932 ROOM CHARGE 1246
TAX2

09/22/2019 437296362724 APPLIED DEPOSIT
************3986

09/23/2019 437309100445 $30+4.05 TX PER DAY
RESORT FEE

09/23/2019 437309100446 CITY OF RENO
TOURISM SURCHARGE

09/23/2019 437309101945 ROOM CHARGE 1246
TAX2

09/24/2019 437319100462 $30+4.05 TX PER DAY
RESORT FEE

09/24/2019 437319100463 CITY OF RENO
TOURISM SURCHARGE

09/24/2019 437319102008 ROOM CHARGE 1246
TAX2

09/25/2019 437329100519 $30+4.05 TX PER DAY
RESORT FEE

09/25/2019 437329100520 CITY OF RENO
TOURISM SURCHARGE

09/25/2019 437329102014 ROOM CHARGE 1246
TAX2

09/26/2019 437336474981 DISCOVER FRONT DESK

386.55-

BALANCE



SILVER LEGACY RESORT CASINO
407 NORTH VIRGINIA STREET

RENO NV 89501
800/687-8733

DENIS RIORDAN
11419 S. HOMAN

CHICAGO IL 60655

09/26/2019
10:23 AM

CI: OL137496
CO: GA133548

Wing/Room 1246

No Party 1

Fol ID 437296362722 Conf No NRYTH
Page 2 09/26/2019 10:23 AM
Arrival 09/22/2019

Departure 09/26/2019

Bill Code

Group ISIAPMO

Thank you for staying with us

DATE REFERENCE

Xkkkkkkkkk**k3986

DESCRIPTION

$ CHARGES $ BALANCE

.00
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' A n
American [ Boardi ng Pass Record Locator: WTVSEY @

RIORDAN /DENIS TSAPrey
Frequent Flyer Number:

ORD - RNO

Chicago to Reno Departing: Sunday, September 22, 2019
Gale Flight
--- AA1236 22C 9:35AM
Terminal -- Departing at 10:05AM (CDT)
Main More Flight Details & 4h 18m
Arriving at: 12:23PM (PDT)

Inflight Services: ol "i‘”l] $

Gales and terminals may change. Check aa.com/gatas or see airpart monitors for updates.
Need a hotel or rental car?
We have great deals on both! Visit aa.com/cars and aa.com/hotels for details.

RIORDAN

DENIS

Record Locator: WTVSEY
Seat: 22C

Ticket: 0012362651946

Doors close 10 minutes before dapariura



